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From: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:57 AM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Cc: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA


Federal


Subject: Re: Summary/abstract on your IEP spring pulse/summer temp talk?


Hi Evan,


Attached is the IEP abstract, but it does not provide much detail. Let me know if you want more details or to


talk about it more.


-Miles


On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 9:29 AM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Miles,


Do you have a summary or abstract for your IEP presentation on the relation between a spring pulse and


summer storage/temp? I had included some information based on the presentation slides and our discussion of


them but Maria is asking for some more details including any figures (apologies I know you sent me the


presentation but I can't seem to find it atm).


Thanks,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--
Miles Daniels, Ph.D.


Assistant Project Scientist


University of California, Santa Cruz


Phone: 831-420-3946


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

